CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 2N, R 32E. , W.M.

History of original corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by D. Chaplin, U.S. Deouty Surveyor, under Contract No. 107, dated August 21, 1864. The original hotes state that at the corner a wood post, with charred stake, earth sound and pits, was established for the corner.

Record of Private Surveys, Book 1, located in the County Surveyor's Office, at Page 318, shows a statement by John Kimbrell, that he made surveys and set or recovered corners on the west line of Section 2 as shown on Page 310, Page 310 shows a measurement for the west line of Section 2 of 80.00 chains with the 1/4 corner at 40.00 chains. This means that the corner was probably reestablished by Kimbrell prior to 1893. We note that placing the 1/4 corner midway between the section corners north and south is not proper since it does not match the original record.

We also note that the corner was recovered and was noted as a "stone in a gound with pits", by N.D. Chapman in 1881. See Survey No. 11, recorded in Necord of Private Surveys Book 1, at Page 25.

Mao 9-1042-AX, by W.E.O. Criger, dated 1951, also shows the corner, but does not identify the monument set or in place.

This corner was reestablished by Terry Hamby as part of a survey shown on Map R-23-8.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 2 1/2" brass cap 6" below road surface.

Corner: Code No. C-17
Note: Monument marked as shown below

T2N R32E 1/4 83 | 82 1980 PLS 1638

Compass Declination: 18.0

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Measurements were made to reference objects as follows. From the existing monument:

An aluminum nail in the north side of Pole No. 020503 bears N66°W 26.15'. The nail is about 3' above ground. Attached witness corner and bearing object signs to the pole.

An aluminum nail in the north side of Pole No. 020561 bears N74 $^\circ$ E 34.60 $^\circ$. The nail is about 1 $^\circ$ above ground. Attached witness corner and bearing object signs to the pole.

The top center nut on a City fire hydrant bears West 43.57'.

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

William R. Wells
1106

Office of	c	ounty of
State of		the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the	day of	, 19
	by	
	TY OFFICIAL)	(DEPUTY)